Vulcan
Questions and Answers
Dated September 12, 2008
Please submit Vulcan program related questions to
BAA08-53@darpa.mil
Items in yellow are newly submitted questions.
Mission and Technical Requirements:
1.  Can the thrust schedule in Figure 1 be altered as the result of Phase 1 design studies?

Answer:  DARPA's intent in providing a notional thrust split in figure one of the BAA was to provide a goal for the engine system solutions that are to be described in the proposals to the Vulcan program.  If during the execution of the program, it is discovered through testing, modeling, simulation, or trade studies that a different thrust split is more optimal to the Vulcan system, then DARPA would consider that alternative thrust split at that time.

2.   Is a series of steady state tests along the operating line sufficient to demonstrate TRL6? All direct connect tests with facility supplied air flow (at the correct mass flow, temperature and pressure) will be limited by facilities ability to change flow conditions (usually very slow).

Answer:  DARPA's intent is to do a ground demonstration of the Vulcan Engine operation.  Part of that demonstration plan should include transient operation when both the turbine engine and CVC engine are providing thrust.  When the CVC Engine or Turbine Engine are operating separately, then static testing would be sufficient.  Proposers should explain their test plans (location, cost and other detail); limitations that might exist; what level of risk remains following each particular test; and plans for further mitigation of that risk.  The proposed testing will be evaluated against the critical risk areas associated with a proposer's concept and the requirements of the BAA.

3.   If the CVC is integrated with the turbine engine, can we simply provide the total uninstalled thrust shown in the table rather than breaking out turbine and CVC thrust?

Answer:  DARPA's intent is to evaluate the proposer's Vulcan Engine concept against the provided BAA requirements.  To facilitate that evaluation the turbine and CVC thrust should be broken out separately.
Proposal: 
1.
Vulcan has two sets of PDR/CDR.  What are exit criteria of Phase II PDR/CDR and Phase III PDR/CDR?

Answer: The tentative plan was shown in the afternoon session (Acquisition Strategy Charts) and it will be spelled out in BAA.

2.  Does Appendix A and Cost Volume (Volume II) only apply to Phase I costs?

Answer:  Appendix A should be used for the Phase I cost proposal as part of Volume II and link to the IMS with detail to level 4 WBS.  When the Phase II proposal is updated in Phase I, a similar level of detail to Appendix A will be requested for Phase II.  

3.  BAA Page 23- Do the Phase II, III and IV ROM costs only appear in Volume I (Technical and Management) of the proposal?

Answer:   Yes the ROM costs for Phase II, III and IV are only required to be in Volume I.  The intent of Volume II is to include detailed costing information for Phase I of the program using Appendix A as a guide for the details to be included.  The costing for the other phases should be provided as ROMs that link to the IMS at the WBS level specified in the proposal, with Phase II at level 3, Phase III and IV both at level 2. 
4.  In middle of page 26 - Should the 15 August date be 15 Sept?

Answer:  The proposal is due on September 15th as stated on the website and in Amendment One to the BAA.
5.     Page 21 iii Volume I - organized into eight sections - Only show Sections I through VI. How many sections does Volume I contain?

Answer:  That is a typo and Volume I contains six sections.
6.     In the Technical and Management Proposal instructions (Section IV.B.iii, page 21), there's a reference to a "Confirmation Sheet (as described above),"
ANSWER:  That is a typo.  That should read the Cover Sheet will contain the following information.
7.     The industry day materials indicated that VULCAN would be of interest for both Mach 4+ vehicles employing the VULCAN system alone and for Mach 6+ vehicles employing both VULCAN and ramjet propulsion.  The BAA mentions only Mach 4+ vehicles employing VULCAN.  Should potential offerors focus only on vehicle integrations appropriate to Mach 4 cruise?
Answer: DARPA’s intent for the Vulcan program is to focus on the design, development and demonstration of a full scale propulsion engine that is capable of operating from 0-M4+.  While it is desired that this engine would have traceability to a design that could be integrated with a scramjet in a vehicle that goes from 0-M6+, that is not the focus of this program.
8.     Will there be an extension to the proposal due date based on the classification of the program?

Answer: It has been determined that the design, performance and characteristics of the Vulcan engine will be classified at a SECRET level. The signed Vulcan Security Classification Guide (SCG) is now available and can be requested per the instructions in the BAA. Additionally, the submission due date for the initial round of proposals has been extended to 26 September 2008.
9.     The costs are required to be entered via excel.  However, the tables you provide are a word table.  Will you be providing a common excel format to allow you to simplify comparisons between contractors, or should we construct our own?
Answer:  DARPA's intent was to provide a format in the word document that all of the contractors should use to construct their own tables.
10.   How many copies of the classified addendums do you require?
Answer:  DARPA requires the same number of classified addendums as proposals, 10, and an electronic version of the classified addendum on CD.  Also, the page count of the Classified Addendum will count against the page count limit of the Technical Volume.
Programmatic:

1.  Without vehicle level studies how can set realistic requirements for engine performance and integration for mission of interest?

Answer: The program was created as an engine program to demonstrate Vulcan Technology, but DARPA recognizes the integrated nature of hypersonic airframes and engines.  Work on the Vulcan engine can not be done in isolation, but DARPA’s vision for this program is to have the airframe manufactures involved as subs and to integrate the Vulcan engine on a existing notational vehicle to evaluate performance.

2.
Will DARPA provide system level requirements mentioned in AFRL brief?  Or will this be a potential airframe task?

Answer: There is a range of notional vehicles that might be possible and for this level of design; the DARPA team did not want to over-constrain the problem.  Defining a lot of system level requirements would have over-prescribed a solution and DARPA views this as a potential airframe manufacturer subcontract task in the program.

4.
Does Vulcan include electrical power generation over MO-4?

Answer: This should be examined as part of the air vehicle design trades.  If the turbine is generating electrical power, then at the system level there should still be means of power generation when the turbine portion of the Vulcan engine is cocooned, whether from CVC engine, batteries or whatever other solutions are put forth by the performer.

5.
The Vulcan program aims to demonstrate cocooning.  Is engine restart to be demonstrated?  If so, what range of Mach number is being considered for Vulcan engine restart?  

Answer: DARPA doesn’t plan to demonstrate cocooning or restart in the Vulcan program but the engine design should have traceable solutions with feasible technology.  If new technologies are needed to close the operational system, then it should be included in offerors CTDP. 

6.
Is the fuel specified?

Answer: DARPA intends to have the CVC cycle run off the same fuel as the turbine engine.

7.   Will the F110 or F414 be furnished by the government and do we have to include cost of this engine in the program?

Answer:  DARPA will accept proposals with the turbine as contractor or government furnished equipment.  If a proposer requests the turbine to be provided as GFE as part of their proposal, that should be highlighted in their proposal along with anticipated delivery date and price for the selected engine as part of their proposal because DARPA still needs to account for the cost of the GFE in future program planning.  DARPA will decide at a later date if these engines should be provided as GFE or not based on the best solution for the government.

8. Will jugular tests for validating CVC performance be permitted in the phase 1 program.

Answer:  In providing a BAA as a contracting vehicle, DARPA is leaving the program definition up to the proposer.  DARPA only requires that proposers meet or exceed the Go/No Go criteria in each phase of the program and that the first phase fits within the time, scope and cost.  The objective of Phase I is to reach a Conceptual Design Review and the objective of Phase II is for Risk Reduction Testing.

9.  What are the plans for classification of the program.

Answer:  The Vulcan Program Security Classification Guide (SCG-541) is approved and signed.  It can be requested per the instruction in the BAA.
Industry Day Info:

1. 
Can we get a copy of the attendance list?

Answer: Roster located in the folder, can be provided per request to the BAA email address.  BAA08-53@darpa.mil 

2.
Will presentation material be available?

Answer: All presentation material will be posted after the meeting to the DARPA TTO Solicitations site with ITAR material removed.
